THE

CORNER STONE OF ST. MARK'S
HOSPITAL LAID.

le attended
arge throng of people altende
tho‘}ae]rvigces connected with the iaying
of the corner stone of 8t. Mark’s new
hospitzl oppoeite the ’\Nurm Springs,
last evening st 7 o’clock. Bishop
Leonerd oonducted lhe exerpises,
After the reading the ritual of the
church for such oc‘casionp, had l}eu’n,
obgerved and the s«Christian Boldier
had been sung Bectur Norria read the
et of articles deposited In the casket
in the receptucle 1n lhe corner stone.
1t was as {ollow::
LIST GF CONTENTS,
of the Hospi'l.nl. .
mer truse N

g:ﬁg: g§ ;lrleaia‘:l:.n pfMcers and (rusteens.

Names of medical staff, 5

Names of architects, conlrac:or?'an
wpideni g blling compices

Pll;%:t%ggﬁl:wlllaioot:deceased members of
the board—Captnin Lawlence, Dr. Hamfl-

. . Putpam,
lmf"hlét%vbe Blshop Tuttle, a former presi-
d

Bf[nlf;ow of the sormer and present pat-
to

History

¢ the DESERET ‘NEWs and Salt

ly 30, 1802,
e Jga)ily "Tyibune and Her-

ne.
Copies D
Lake Timefathe
Copies ¥
g 2.

atc(i:oc‘),nyg:y[g:, llgibl]e, Book of Common

al.
ngggrﬂggs}e{fy\'ﬁs used on thls oecasion.

Copy of the Churchuun for July 23rd,
Standord, July 23rd, Living C}mrrl: , July
16, 1892, the Chureh Notes for July, 1892,
and the Fourth Annual Repori dof.tt;]e
Missionary Bishop of Novada apd Utah.

1 HE STONE LAID.

The box contaloing the above
articles was then placed In the 104
inch cublcal spage cut for it, and the
2300 pounds of stone BWULK into posi-
tion and droppea down over tt’w box.
On the stone 8 cut*Bt. Mark’s Hos-

b2
pisli‘ilil’elsg?;ht)p then officially lald the
stone.

Y OF THE HOSPITAL.

Exﬁ\lli’;(::l: #outt then read the fol-

jstorical paper:

logil::egh?;:ory of lBI.. Mark’s Hospltal
i briefly teld. Its origin dates buck
some twenty years. After o dinner
arty glven at the residence of Blshop
!la'uule, the importance and necessity of
such an institution wne discussed by
Major E. Wlikes, the Rev. R, M.
Kirby and Dr. J. F. Hamliton. At
that time, aithough an important in-
dustry, silver mining wae In it_gln.
faney in this Territory. Mnjor Wilkes
wae employing quite & large force ol
men, however, in the Miller mine, and
the Emmu wae o noted mine In the
Territory. Major Wilkes had noticeu
the evil effects of lead upon inen while
engaged in the pror._lucllon of eilver
bullion, and wae anxious that some-
thing should be done for their relief,
Acecordingly it was resulved to make
the heginning of & hospital. A build-
ing was rented on Fifth East nesr
Fourth Soutbh, and one or two beds
were provided, apd these were soun
tnereased to twenty.

Among the varly friends of the bos-
pita), beeides those aiready mentioned,
was Mr. Warren Hussey, who was
always rendy and wiiling to aid this or
other deserving public enterprises with
bis meane and counsel.

Asal]l the gentlemen cobcerned in
the insuguration of the enterprire were

connected with St Mark’s Purish, the
horpital naturally too¥ the name of 8t,
Mark. The management of the instj-
tution was put in the bandsof the Rev,
R. M. Kirby, and to his interest and
¢ffort » very Iarge shere of the suc-
cers of the enterprise must be =nt.
frihuted,

The Loepital pnesed through many
vieiseltudes durjng the flrst seven
yeare of its life; it bad a doubtful sort
of hold wpon life durlpg these yesrs, a
is usunlly the case with such enter-
prises, but friends were determined
that it ehould pucceed and stood by it
bravely in all ite {riale.

The Rev. Mr. Prout and Lie estim.
able wife came very early in its history
to lhe Internal management of Its
wiTairs, and Mre. Prout remained in
charge as mwalren until the summetr of
1891, Jooking after the comflort of its
inmates with a motbher’s dilsinterested
love.

In 1879 the time seemed favorable
for the purobase of a permanert hoine,
and the present location, at the corner
of Fifth East and Third South, was
secured through the generosity of
friends and certain mining companies.
On Junel4th of thia year an inc.rpora-
tion was effected, the firet stockholders
and trustees being R. M. Kirkby,
secretaty and treacurer, M. E. Hol.
Jen, president; D. H. Tuttle, R, C.
Chambere, W. G. (Guligher, George R.
Ayers and George a Lowe. Of this
number R. C. Chambers and George
A. Lowe have heen trustees (rom the
dote of incorporation to the present
moment, and are etlli deeply interested
in all of itz affairs.

Thus organized, the hospital began
its work ns s corporation,

Dr.J. F. Hamilton, from the time pt
the inception of the hospital to the day
of his death, waa the medicaldirector.
Hie interest In it was conetant. It
seemed ke a child to him, sod much
of his time and thought were given
to its care, It wae certvinly
right and proper that the trustees
should resolve, at p recent meeling, to
meke the flrat general ward which
thnll he erected here s memorial to
bim, acd it is hoped that bis many
friends in this Territory will be glad
to show their appreciation of him hy
contributing generously to theerection
of the propored ward.’

fo all the yenrs of the horpital’e life
the trustees have been very few., In
addition to the names of those alread
mentioned are found those of Joa
Lawrerca, F.W. Billings, C. M. Arm-
strong, H. C. Hii), H. C. Wallace, R,
H. Terbune, Ahijel Leonard, N. F.
Putnam, F. W. Norr!s and George M.
Beott,

After Mr. Kirby?’s resignation, which
wns deeply regretted by the entire
board, ull of whom felt that he was a
man o whom much wsas due on ac-
count of his exceeding wise maunge-
ment, the Rev, C. M. Armstrong was
choeen ne puperintendent and treasu-
rer. Mr, Armstroog continued iu this
positlon uniil 1889, wheu, by reason of
ill health, he was cvmpelled to remove
ftom the Territory.

At the annual meeting beld June B,
1889, the Rev. N, F. Puftnam was
choeen secretary and treasurer. Mr,
Putpam threw his whole’rgy into
the work of the hospital &nd very
apeedily brought |t to the point of the
greatest usefulness and cuccese, His
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administration of the affaire of the hos-
pital eannot be too warmly commended.
At the annual meeting of the stcck-
holders bheld in 1690 & most excellent
financial ebuwing was made, to the
greal delight of the stockholdere, wko-
at orce passed 8 repolution thanking
Mr. Putoam Io the warmest way po8ESs
hle for bis admlrable mapagement.
Mr, Putnam died in 1891, In his death
the hospital sustained = great loss, He
bad notonly given hie time and atten-
tion to ite afluire, but bad thought snd
planned for its enlargement, and the
fact tbhat we wre emgng(d in the erec-
tion of thls building is due in large
gart to bls foresight and excellent

rancial  mapnsgement. He “nnd
Bishop Lieonard arranged for the put-
chaee of these lots 1u this splendid sltue«
atjpn in the summer of 1890, hut it waas
ot permiitted him to see the realization
of hie desire in the erecilon of thls
huilding.

In Junpe, 1591, the Rev. F. W, Norris
was elected recretary and Ltreusurer,,
Hismanagement, also, of the affairs of
the hospital has been the most ad-
mirable, To him the iostitution ls ip-
debted for conllnued good manage-
memnt.

In the early part of the present year
the matter of the erection of a Dew
buflding was Jdiscussed and plane
therefor were preparcd by Messrs,
Thompson and Welgel, and at s meet-
ing of the board held on June 6, 1892,
the bid of T.K. Lloyd and Burton,
Garduner & Company for the erectlon
of the bullditg was aceepted and
work ordered to begin, F. H. Perkins
wus chosen us superintendent of the
work,

The hoepital owes a great debt of
gratitude to the mining ovmpanies of
Utab, whose mnanagers have alwaye
be¢n staunch friends. Without thelr
aid It would bave been impoesible to
carry on the work. In years to ccme
the trustees hope to be in A poeition to
¢Rre for the miners in thelr new bulldegy
iug in n much more acceptabie manner
than has hitherto been possibie.

This account of the origin and prog-
ress of the werk in 8t. Mark’s Hospital
bringe us dewn to this moment, where
We are met ander the protection of
Almighty God to lay the corner-stone
of s building which, we trust, may be
erely one of & group of buildinge, in
which meu’s bodies may be cared for
by competent medical skil), and where
prayer ehall mscend to (od for His
blessing upon the remedies vmployed.

We bespeak for the [pstitution the
intereat, the sympathy and the aid of
those who Bhall see these walls rise.
Asthe years go on may the numhet of
those who shall share in Its blessings-
fnererse, and may such excellent re.
sulte in the medlcal treatment be
secured, and may there by ruch a host
of iriends and such flyancial aid given
that the beneflte therwin recelved may
be uccorded to all who need without
money and without price.

R. H. TERHUNE

delivered an appropriate apeech, after
which a paper from Dr. Btandardt waos-
read. Rector Norrls nud Bishop-
Leonard also spoke and the ceremonies
ended.

BIZE AND CAPACITY OF TIIE 6TRUC-

TURE.
The hoepital is Leing erected on &
commanding eite Dpear the Warm
Bpringe.



